
 
 
 

 
 
 

      
   18 May 2011 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

BURSLEDON WINDMILL JOINT 
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

will meet on 
Wednesday, 18 May 2011 

beginning at 
11:30 am 

in 
Conference Room 3, Civic Offices, Leigh Road, Eastleigh 

 
TO: Councillors Airey, Craig and O’Sullivan 
 County Councillors Broadhurst, Davidovitz and Kyrle 
 Mr Jackson & Mrs Sutton, Hampshire Buildings Preservation Trust 
 Ian Doutch, Jo Lawler & Stephen Lowy, Hampshire County Council 
 Diccon Bright, Area Co-ordinator, Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
Staff Contact: Julia Roy, Democratic Services Officer Tel: 023 8068 

8133; Email: julia.roy@eastleigh.gov.uk  
   
 

RICHARD WARD 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 

 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Appointment of Chairman      
  
 NOTE: The Chairmanship alternates annually between the two authorities.  For the 

year 2011-2012 the Chairman will be appointed from the County Council members 
of the Committee.)  

  
2. Appointment of Vice-Chairman      
  
 (NOTE: The Vice-Chairmanship alternates annually between the two authorities.  

For the year 2011-2012 the Vice-Chairman will be appointed from the Borough 
Council members of the Committee.) 
 
  

  
3. Apologies     
 

Civic Offices, Leigh Road, 
Eastleigh SO50 9YN 

 
 
 
2008/09 
Tackling Climate Change 



4. Minutes    (Pages 1 - 6) 
 
5. Curator's Report    (Pages 7 - 12) 
 
6. Updated Service Plan 2011/12    (Pages 13 - 20) 
 
7. Verbal Update on Phase 2 Museums & Arts Restructure     
 
8. Date and Venue of Next Meeting     
 
 
 



BURSLEDON WINDMILL JOINT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
 

Wednesday, 2 February 2011  (11:30 am – 12:57 pm) 
 

The meeting was held at the Civic Offices, Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
PRESENT: 

 
Representing Eastleigh Borough Council - Councillor Airey 
 
Representing Hampshire County Council – Councillors Broadhurst, 
Davidovitz and Kyrle 
 
Representing Bursledon Parish Council – Councillor Misselbrook 
 

 Ian Doutch - County Museums and Archives Service
 Jo Lawler - County Museums and Archives Service
 Stephen Lowy - County Museums and Archives Service
 Janet Owen - County Museums and Archives Service 
 Diccon Bright - Local Area Co-ordinator 

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor O'Sullivan and from 
Mrs Sutton, Hampshire Buildings Preservation Trust 
 
Also in attendance: Councillor House 
 

1. MINUTES 
 
 RESOLVED –  

 
That the Minutes of the meeting held on 13 October 2010 be agreed as 
a correct record. 
 
Matter Arising 
 
Public Access to the Woods: The Area Co-ordinator reported that 
negotiations were still taking place with regard to the cost of the licence to 
allow public access to the woods. 

 
2. CURATOR'S REPORT 
 
 Consideration was given to a report detailing activities and events at the 

Windmill between August and December 2010. 
 
Visitor figures had increased on the previous year’s numbers during the 
autumn, reflecting the activities and events during this period.  Visitors using 
the Culture-all Passport card had also increased from 53 in 2009 to 221 in 
2010. 
 
A full structural survey had been completed in June 2010, which had 

Agenda Item 4

1



identified a small number of minor, non-urgent works which were to be 
completed before the end of June 2011.   
 
A cost-effective solution to the repair of the windshaft was still being sought.  
It was pointed out that, under the terms of the lease, the County Council had 
to give the Windmill back to the Hampshire Buildings Preservation Trust in 
the same condition as it had been received and confirmation was given that 
regular liaison took place with the Trust. 
 
A full Health and Safety audit had been carried out in November 2009 and 
any remaining audit actions were to be completed by the end of June 2011.  
Fire extinguisher training had been provided and updated First Aid training 
was also to take place.  Following specialist training, climbing harnesses 
were to be acquired for any repairs to canvases and sail frames. 
 
The bookable, charged family activity sessions run during the school 
summer holiday had been very popular, as had the free, drop-in family 
sessions during the October half-term and the Christmas holiday.  An 
activity was planned for the February half-term based around the Creatures 
Great and Small exhibition in the barn. 
 
The Archaeology Roadshow set up by the Museum Service’s Archaeology 
Team had visited the Windmill on 1 August and was a free, added extra for 
the 137 visitors on that Sunday.   
 
The Windmill Children’s Centre had booked the site for a free trial as a 
venue for their activities during the autumn and held a successful exploring 
nature session for 16 under 5s and 13 adults.   
 
A total of 355 visitors attended six Big Draw events across the Windmill, 
Brickworks and Windmill Children’s Centre sites in October.  This was a 
community event, co-ordinated by the Windmill, with the three sites being 
advertised together, enabling a wider spread of information and benefits to 
all sites.   
 
The Pumpkin Festival at the Royal Victoria Country Park on 9 October was 
very successful and provided an opportunity to meet 351 people and make 
good sales. 
 
Flour sales increased significantly in 2009/10, largely due to an arrangement 
to supply flour for resale to 14 Southern Co-operative stores across 
Hampshire.  However, work needed to be undertaken both to re-examine 
costings in the light of increased global wheat and fuel costs and to 
investigate alternative supply models. 
 
It was AGREED –  
 
That the report be noted.  
 

 

2



 
 
3. 2011-12 TRANSITION YEAR 
 
a) Revenue Budget Estimate 2011-12 
  
 The Museums Resources Manager presented a report which outlined 

progress with the current year’s budget and made proposals regarding the 
forward estimate for 2011-12. 
 
The cash limit of £66,800 for 2010/11 had been agreed at the Joint 
Management Committee meeting on 13 October 2009 and current budget 
monitoring indicated that it would be possible to manage within this limit. 
 
The report took account of the Phase 1 strategic organisational changes 
outlined in the County Council’s Executive Member for Culture and Recreation 
report of 17 November 2010 in response to changes in Renaissance funding 
with effect from 1 April 2011. 
 
Renaissance funding of over £1M per year had, since 2002, increasingly 
supported core museum activities and enabled the Joint Management 
Agreement with the Borough Council to benefit significantly from enhanced 
educational and marketing activities, temporary exhibitions and collections 
management, all of which had widened audience participation.  These benefits 
had not been specifically identified to partners, nor represented in budgets, 
although they supported work across the County. 
 
The current Renaissance funding programme was to be terminated from 
2011/12 onwards and replaced by a different model of funding and support.  
Details regarding the new model were to be issued during 2011, but it was 
likely that museums would need to apply competitively and demonstrate ability 
to reach a range of criteria.  These would probably emphasise areas of 
significant population and the regional and national excellence of collections.  
It was proposed that a core Hampshire and Solent group bid involving 
Hampshire County Council, its District and Borough partners, Portsmouth City 
Council, Southampton City Council, Winchester City Council and other 
partners including the Mary Rose Trust, Isle of Wight Council and the National 
Motor Museum Beaulieu would have the greatest chance of success and work 
had commenced to secure such a consortia approach. 
 
Transition funding from Renaissance had been successfully negotiated for the 
2011/12 financial year to support the Museum Service’s exit strategy from the 
current arrangements, allowing current staffing and organisational 
arrangements to remain until 30 June 2011.  A strategic review of the Service 
had been undertaken and Phase 1 of the review approved by the Executive 
Member for Culture and Communities on 17 November 2010.  The staffing 
and operational changes incorporated in Phase 1 would be implemented from 
1 July 2011.        
 
In order to deliver the draft Service Plan for 2011/12, for consideration as the 

3



next item on this agenda, it was not envisaged that any further changes to 
budget or service provision at the Windmill would be required, other than 
those already approved under Phase 1 Reorganisation. 
 
The budgets presented to the Committee in previous years had not 
incorporated the full costs of providing marketing, learning, temporary 
exhibition support and collections management for the Windmill.  These 
activities would need to be funded from County and Borough contributions 
following the changes to Renaissance funding from 2011/12 and the draft 
budget for 2011/12 would show the full costs of this support.  This would allow 
both partners to make informed decisions regarding the management of any 
budget reductions required as an outcome of the October 2010 Spending 
Review process.   
 
The Committee considered the draft budget proposals for 2011/12 in 
conjunction with the draft Service Plan 2011-2012 (Item 4b on the agenda).  
This was presented by the Community Museums Team Manager and 
supported both authorities’ corporate priorities.  The proposed budget figure 
was provided for each key activity.  Work was still taking place on the Plan 
and any comments could be included.  Once updated, the Plan would be 
circulated to the Committee. 
 
A revised budget was distributed at the meeting, which showed that the 
figures of 33% of the Area Community Curator and 12.5% of the Community 
Museums Manager posts were for Bursledon Windmill and Eastleigh Museum 
combined, with one third of this time charged to the Windmill.   
 
During the discussion of the two reports, the following issues were raised: 
 
• Volunteers: Following an article in the Borough News, a number of 

people had shown interest in volunteering at the Windmill.  A 
Community Partnership and Volunteer Co-ordinator was to be 
appointed to develop a volunteer team to support and enhance 
public access during 2011/12.  Use would be made of the site’s 
open space and available natural history for school sessions, which 
would be more flexibly arranged according to when schools were 
able to visit.  A charge would be made for these sessions, enabling 
the Learning and Community Engagement Team also to provide 
support. 

 
• The potential for commercial milling: It was hoped that commercial 

milling could be exploited, but Parish Councillor Misselbrook, 
speaking in his professional capacity, advised that the Windmill 
would never be able to produce flour on a commercial basis.  He 
suggested that sponsorship be sought, that the Windmill be branded 
and a logo created with, for example, an advertisement for the 
sponsor on the Windmill’s webpage.  The Committee agreed that 
sponsorship was the way forward, whilst still maintaining the 
Windmill’s key functions. 

 

4



• Shared costs: It was advised that the Borough’s costs of servicing, 
accommodating and supporting the Windmill needed to be taken into 
account in the 2011/12 budget.  In addition, the rationale behind the 
1/3rd and 2/3rd staffing split between the Windmill and Museum 
needed clarifying.  The Area Co-ordinator and Head of Museums 
agreed to liaise with a view to providing more detail of these costs to 
the next meeting of the Committee. 

 
It was AGREED - 
 
(1) That the proposed budget for Quarter 1 (April – June 2011) of 2011/12 

be approved and the constituent authorities notified of their required 
contributions; and 

 
(2) That, for budgeting purposes, Quarters 2 – 4 (July 2011 – March 

2012) be approved provisionally and the constituent authorities 
notified of their required contributions, and that final approval be given 
when further information on both authorities’ costs is provided at a 
meeting of the Committee to be arranged during Quarter 1. 

 
b) Draft Service Plan 2011-12 
  
 This item was considered under Item 3a. 
 
4. NEXT STEPS: TOWARDS A LONG-TERM SUSTAINABLE FUTURE 
 
 The Head of Museums firstly provided a verbal update on Phase 1 of the 

Strategic Review, reiterating that the current staffing and organisational 
arrangements would be in place until 30 June 2011.  Staffing and 
organisational changes under Phase 1 of the Review would take place from 
1 July 2011.  She thanked Jo Lawler, the Visitor Services Manager, for her 
hard work over a number of years.  
 
Appointments had been made to the new posts of Area Community Curator 
and Learning and Community Engagement Officer, which would take effect 
from 1 July 2011.  Phase 1 of the Strategic Review would see Renaissance 
funding ending and Phase 2 would address the financial pressures arising 
from the Comprehensive Spending Review.  From 2012-13 a 10-16% 
reduction would be required by the County Council, and any pressures 
required by the Borough Council would also be required as part of this 
Phase.  The key principles of Phase 1 would be built on by 1) widening 
participation in cultural activities; 2) taking a strategic approach to heritage 
and assets; 3) integrated working with Museums and Arts; 4) partnership 
working, including the development of a consortia of museums in Hampshire 
and the Solent area for a bid under the “New Renaissance” model; and 5) 
generating income and external funding.     
 
Key dates for Phase 2 included; an Executive Member’s report confirming 
the principles of Phases 1 and 2 on 8 March 2011; a further report on 8 July 
2011 seeking consultation on preferred options; and a decision regarding 

5



Phase 2 in November 2011.  These were provisional dates, with a view to 
Phase 2 being implemented on 1 April 2012. 
 
Phase 1 would include the development of the Community Partnership, 
involving volunteers and commercial partners.  Liaison had also taken place 
with the Hampshire Buildings Preservation Trust and Eling Tide Mill and it 
was suggested that a meeting of representatives from all organisations be 
held to explore partnership arrangements for 2012/13. 
 
Parish Councillor Misselbrook advised that Bursledon parishioners had 
expressed great interest in being involved in the running of the Windmill site.  
In addition, the Parish Council was able to contribute funding and would like 
to be more involved.  It was suggested that, in the longer term, there was 
the potential for Bursledon Parish Council to become the lead agency and 
take ownership of the site, supported by partner organisations.  The Head of 
Museums advised that a bid for a model for such an initiative would be 
eligible for 2011/12 funding for from the Transitions Policy Fund.  However, 
the application would need to be made by an organisation and not by the 
County Council.  Councillor Misselbrook confirmed that this would be placed 
on the agenda for a meeting of Bursledon Parish Council and that help from 
the Museums Service, through the Area Co-ordinator, would be much 
appreciated.  
  
It was AGREED that the verbal report be noted.  

 
5. DATE AND VENUE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
 It was agreed that the next meeting would take place on 18 May 2011 at 

11.30am at the Civic Offices, Eastleigh Borough Council. 
 
M4681 

6



 1

 
Report to Bursledon Windmill  
Joint Management Committee 

August – December 2010 
 
1. Providing a welcoming and well maintained museum  
 
1.1 Visitor figures 
 
Our figures were up in January and February.  High figures in February were 
largely due to a very successful two afternoons of sock creature and hobby 
horse making at half term and the Creatures Great and Small exhibition open 
during the week as well as at the weekends ( although initially this was slow to 
get known despite advertising).   This is a time of year at which we have little 
interest from schools/scouts and general booked group visits to the mill which 
enabled the staff to set up and man this exhibition as well as mill and perform 
other tasks.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 Windmill  10 Culture-all pass 
uses 10 

Windmill  11 Culture-all  
pass uses 11

Jan 201 12 262 12 
Feb 264 11 473 19 
March 396 14 386 24 
April 660 29 563 22 

 
The culture-all passport scheme began in July 2009.  This pass was on offer 
for £67.50 for April (10% reduction ). We have sold one this month.  It has 
been noticed that use of the pass has increased and that there is a much 
more restricted secondary spend. 
 
1.2 Maintenance and Health & Safety 
 
The major maintenance visit took place on April 20th, where it was discovered 
that there has been substantial deterioration in the windshaft from the last visit 
a year ago.   Ian Clarke the mill engineer, a wood specialist and the leading 
resin wood repair specialist in the country have come up with a number of 
options which are currently being discussed. 
 
A number of repairs were made to the lower sections of the sails in early 
March by the Museums Service conservation team.   They also returned and 
took advantage of the access platform booked for the maintenance visit on 
April 20th to undertake some repairs to the top of two of the sails.  A few more 

 Windmill 10 Windmill 11
Jan 201 262 
Feb 264 473 
March 396 386 
April 660 563 

Agenda Item 5

7



 2

small frame repairs are still needed but these can take place in the late 
summer when the scaffolding is in place for the major repair to the windshaft. 
 
The Opus Structural survey lead repairs to the external steps to the reefing 
stage of the mill, the floor joists of the Granary and to reinforce the winnower 
platform in the barn are likely to take place in the next two or three weeks. 
 
An access key pad is still to be acquired for the office, a useful asset with a 
wider workforce using the site. 
 
The climbing harness has been acquired for any repairs to canvases, high 
repairs on sail frames and other occasions when access to the frames is 
needed and an access platform is not available.  
 
Alterations to the sack hoist to allow it to conform to certification standards are 
progressing. 
 
The conservation team have serviced the French Milling machine.  They are 
also assisting the Mill team in writing a maintenance and procedural manual 
for this machine. 
 
Several members of the team attended the familiarisation training course. 
 
 
2 . Inspiring learning and community engagement  
 
2.1 Continue to provide holiday activities for family groups and young 
people   
 
Exhibition and Events  Creatures Great and Small 1-28 February 2011 
February 2011, the Windmill barn hosted elements of Creatures Great & 
Small. This is an exhibition produced by the Learning & Access Team 
specifically for families with young children. The touring version, which we 
had, consisted of 5 interpretive panels (pop-up banners), a variety of low-tech 
interactives and toys, a range of activity sheets, dressing up clothes and a 
woodland safari (specially designed pretend woodland floor with leaves to 
move in order to find a variety of real natural science specimens, safely boxed 
under Perspex).  A different panel and activity box were on display each 
Sunday as an added free extra to a normal windmill visit.  But also all five 
panels, activity boxes and the table top safari will be on display and available 
every Tuesday and Wednesday during the month of February.  The family 
activity “make and take” session Sock Creatures based on this was also very 
popular. 
 
We had an extra 133 visitors to the site from this exhibition being open to the 
public every Tuesday and Wednesday of February.  (m.19, f.47, c.67) and 
another 53 to the “make and take” activity. 
 
 
 

8



 3

2.2 Events 
 
We ran a charged “Make and Take” activity based around the Creatures 
Great and Small family exhibition on display for the month in the barn.  We 
also ran our popular salt dough sessions. The table below shows the number 
of participants for each set of workshops, m = male, f = female, c = children.  
 
Event Date No. participants 
Make a sock creature 
Charging ( 
puppet/hobby horse) 

22 &23 February 
53 (m.4 f.18 c.31) 

Salt Dough Easter 
Bunnies  
Charging 

12 & 13 April 
55 (m.0, f.22, c.33) 

Salt Dough Easter 
Bonnets  
Charging  

19 & 20 April 
39 (m.3, f.13, c. 23) 

 
 
2.3 Schools/Further Education College visits: 
 
The Learning & Access Team will be building on the success of last year’s 
SLIME* sessions in June 2010 and repeating the offer of up to 8 sessions. 
KS1 and 2 school groups will be able to use the Windmill’s outdoor space to 
support learning about natural science through specially devised learning 
activities facilitated by the Education Officer for the NE area. The 2-hour 
session – Bug Hunt – gives pupils the opportunity to explore habitats, 
examine minibeasts, record information and make a “bug hotel” for use in 
their school grounds.  *SLIME = Science Links in Museum Education; SLIME is a group 
of museums in the South East of England who support science learning. Being a SLIME 
member gives access to expertise, advice and equipment to support working with schools 
and families. 
Windmill related sessions continue to be currently booked with both schools 
and cub/scout groups and run by site staff. 
 
Chart shows numbers of children only. Red indicates booked visits 
 
 

School visits Windmill 10 Windmill 11
Jan 0 0 
Feb 7 0 
March 0 0 
April 0 0 
May 0 24 
June 191  

 
 
 
 
 

9



 4

 
2.4 Scout/ cub and other community group visits total figures 
 

Other community group visits Windmill 10 Windmill 11 
Jan 0 0 
Feb 0 - 
March 0 0 
April 0 0 
May 0 0 
June 16 approx 56 

 
 
 
3 Marketing and management  
 
3.1 Marketing 
 
Bursledon Windmill featured in the March edition of the What’s On brochure 
for the Museums Service. 
 
For the Creatures Great and Small exhibition, as well as advertising in What’s 
On we produced fliers which were distributed to the local children’s centre, 
local libraries, and parish notice boards. There was also a special webpage 
for Creatures Great and Small. 
 
This special exhibition and linked events programme brought in a different 
profile to the Mill attracting families with younger children and a number of 
child minders with young children. 
 
3.2 Management   
 
The CCBS Health and Safety Risk Manager has been working intensively with 
the team to ensure transitional plans have been developed specially to 
support the hand over of the operation of the Windmill from the 1st July. 
The plan builds upon the procedures explained in the “safe operating manual” 
for the Windmill.  It ensures the continued Health and Safety regime as well 
as assessing the different modes of operation for the windmill and the type of 
training required to manage in each mode, for example, using the windmill as 
a static exhibit, using the outdoor environment, idling only, or fully operational. 
 
With Jo Lawler leading, a training plan has been devised to ensure the hand 
over to colleagues. The training is taking place over a number of weeks and 
will become an ongoing feature.  Part of this training has already covered the 
emergency operational requirements in the event of high winds.  Staff from 
different areas of the Museums Service are being trained, from the collections 
team, from community museums and learning and community engagement in 
particular. 
 
 
 

10



 5

 
 
 
3.3 Flour sales & Milling customer supplied grain 
 
Public sales either on site or at fairs, give the greater profit as the profit 
margin is higher.    
 

 Total 
Flour 
Sold   
2010 
kg 

Total 
Flour 
Sold  
2011 
kg 

Total £ 
from 
flour 
2010 

Total £  
from 
flour 
2011 

Public 
Sales 
2010 
£ 

Public 
Sales  
2011 
£ 

Trade 
sales 
2010 
£ 

 Trade 
Sales 
2011 
£ 

Milling 
2011 

Jan 63kg 163kg 60.30 146.15 51.50 72.75 9.80 73.40 0 
Feb 201kg 144kg 176.60 179.62 46.75 55.00 129.85 124.62 25kg 
March 137kg 137kg 131.50 151.75 77.00 87.75 54.50 64.00 service
April 160kg 121kg 142.50 137.75 98.00 85.75 44.50 52.00 0 

 
 
 
 
 
 

11



12

This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

Bursledon Windmill  
Draft Service Plan 2011-2012 
 
Supporting Hampshire County Council’s corporate/departmental priorities 
 
Corporate /Departmental priority Key Activity Action No. 
Theme 2: Older people & wellbeing Volunteering, Marketing 1.4, 3.1 
Theme 3: Children, Young People & families Family activities, 

School visits, Marketing 
2.1, 2.2, 2.3, 3.1 

Theme 4: Adult & Community Learning Volunteering, Marketing 1.4, 3.1 
Theme 5: Cultural Legacy of 2012   
Theme A: Rural – targeted work to increase sustainability and reduce 
inequalities 

Milling/flour 1.1 

Theme B: Urban – targeted work (HCC priority areas Gosport, Havant & 
Rushmoor). 

  

Income generation plan   
 
Supporting Eastleigh Borough Council’s Corporate Priorities 
  
Corporate /Departmental priority Key Activity Action No. 

• Priority 1 A Green Borough: safeguarding our environment for future 
generations  

Maintenance and public 
access 

1.1 

• Priority 2 A Prosperous Place: where business can flourish and 
everyone is able to share in prosperity 

Strategic planning for 
the future of the mill 

3.4 

• Priority 3 A Healthy Community: active and lively with a spirit of 
togetherness and well being  

Volunteering 1.4, 2.1,2.2, 2.3 

 

A
genda Item

 613



 2 

Service Area 1: Providing a welcoming and well maintained museum 
  
No Key Activity  Budget Lead 

Officer 
Baseline 
2009/10 

Target HCC 
Theme 

EBC 
priority 

1.1  Manage public access to the windmill 2011/2012  £33,558 
 

   Rural Priority1 

 Current Arrangements until 30/6/2011 
Open Sundays & Bank Holiday Mondays 10am - 4pm  
Family activities - Tuesdays and Wednesdays in school holidays 
2pm-3pm 
Booked groups including schools - Tuesdays and Wednesdays 

 Site 
Manager  

    

 New Arrangements from 1/7/2011 to 30/3/2012 
Open Sundays and milling (weather dependent) 11am-4pm. 
Open Special Event Days. 
Booked groups including schools -Flexible  

 Area 
Community 
Curator  

    

1.2   Maintenance and Health and Safety        
 Ensure the Windmill complies with all relevant statutory 

requirements set out in the HCC policy and standards and 
Departmental guidance.  

 Site 
Manager/ 
Area 
Community 
Curator 

    

 Monitor weather conditions as part of the H/S regime to turn 
sails in adverse weather conditions. 

 Site 
Manager 
Curator 
Mus Assts. 
Volunteers 

    

1.3 Staff training       
 Training for existing staff will continue to ensure H/S compliance. 

All new staff and volunteers will receive induction and ongoing 
rigorous training. See 3.2 below 

      

 
 
 

14



 3 

Service Area 2: Inspiring learning and community engagement 
 
No Key Activity  Budget Lead 

Officer 
Baseline 
2009/10 

Target HCC 
Theme 

EBC  
priority 

2.1 New Arrangements  
Recruit partnership Officer to develop volunteer team. 
Build and train a team of volunteers to offer support and enhance 
public access during 2011/12 and as part of the emerging 
community partnership model.  

£41,507 
 

   CYPF Priority 3 

 Dough Bunnies  12 and 13 April Charging  Current 
staff 

    

 Dough Bonnets 19 and 20 April  Charging  Current 
staff 

    

 Make a Sock Windmill 31 May and 1 June Charging  Current 
staff 

    

 Build on success of 2010-11 science sessions for schools; using 
SLIME (Science Links in Museum Education) kit, offer a total of 8 
natural science sessions in late June and early July. 

 Current 
staff 

    

2.2 Community engagement including provision of 
activities for families and young people 1/7/2011 – 
30/3/2012  

    CYPF Priority 3 

 Enhance public access and understanding of the site through e-
sources and on-site interpretation. Resources especially to 
facilitate access to the upper stories of the Windmill 

 Learning & 
Community 
Engagement 
Team 

     

 Develop partnership open days in the first instance with Manor 
Farm and Bursledon Brick  works. For example:- draft 
programme below  
Partnership Open Day-  Bread and Honey 10/11 September with 
Manor Farm 
 
 

 Learning & 
Community 
Engagement 
Team 

    

 Use as a venue for the Mini Museums for local families giving 
them an access point for the wider museums service. See below  
 

 Learning & 
Community 
Engagement 

     

15



 4 

Draft events programme  
July: Led activity date TBC) - Mystery at the Mill - using 
specimens from the natural science collections.  What happened 
to the duck and who dunnit? A mystery for families to solve by 
collecting clues and interviewing animal suspects and witnesses! 
Lots to learn about animal adaptations. Links to the pond and 
grounds, but taking place in the barn.  
 
Throughout holiday: Extra activities (games, makes, quizzes) 
in the barn to add value to visit.  
 
August: Led activity on (date TBC) - Hands-on Mini Museum 
Road Show. Wealth of family activities linked to the collections of 
the Museums Service, mainly from SEARCH Hands-on Centre. 
(In with ticket price? Plus cost for materials) 
 
September: Bread and Honey event (with Manor Farm). Regular 
mill staff/volunteers to lead on flour/bread activities. Activities 
using bread related artefacts, fungi specimens (and microscope 
work with yeast), archaeology activities and natural science - A 
Bee or not a Bee classification activity with minibeast specimens. 
 
October or November: Risk Assessment before confirmation of 
The Mill by Torchlight, to coincide with the clocks going back. 
Special night time opening with a mouse trail, and drama 
students interacting with visitors. 
 
 

Team 

2.3 Continue to offer schools service and build 
relationships with schools in order to increase 
use of the windmill and further outreach. 

  56 400 CYPF Priority 3 

 Develop appropriate networks and promotional material targeted 
at key subject co-coordinators. 

 Learning & 
Community 
Engageme
nt Team 

 Ongoing   

 Continue to evaluate past and existing provision for uptake of  Learning &  Ongoing    

16



 5 

sessions offered (using the database) and impact (feedback and 
evaluation) 

Community 
Engageme
nt Team 

 Update website for schools use of the windmill and launch new 
session using enquiry based learning as per teacher 
consultation.  

 Learning & 
Community 
Engageme
nt Team 

 September 
2012  

  

 Develop small menu of bookable sessions on local history, 
technology, food and farming, art, literature, music depending on 
the outcome of the review above.  

 Learning & 
Community 
Engageme
nt Team 

 From 
September 
2011  

  

 Develop some special events for schools that build on the 
success of the natural sciences offer in 2010. 

 Learning & 
Community 
Engageme
nt Team 

 Spring 
/Summer 
2012  

  

 Partnership work with other venues to add value to the whole day 
trip, for example “The Block Buster Victorian Day” visit  

 Learning & 
Community 
Engageme
nt Team 

 Spring/ 
Summer 
2012  

  

 
 
 
Service Area 3:  Marketing and Management  
 
No Key Activity  Budget Lead 

Officer 
Baseline 
2009/10 

Target HCC 
Theme 

EBC 
priority 

3.1 Maintain marketing activities £6,114    All themes 2 
 Use data from 2010 surveys to produce marketing plan to target 

groups. 
 

 Site 
Manager  
& 
Marketing 
Officer 

 June 2011   

 Undertake visitor postcode collections as required   Windmill  As   

17



 6 

team & 
Marketing 
Officer 

required 

 Produce 25,000 ‘What's on’ brochures for 2011 distributed to 
local museums, libraries and visitor attractions (twice per year). 

   April and 
October 
2011 

  

 Produce 25,000 Enjoy Hampshire Museums and Archives 
brochures for countywide distribution. 

   April 2011   

 Update and reprint DL flyer and distribute to catchment area over 
summer 2011 

   May 2011   

 Using site templates produce Summer and Christmas exhibitions 
and events based flyers for local distribution. 

   June and 
November 
2011 

  

 Continue to update website What’s on using events database.  Site 
Manager & 
Marketing 
Officer 

 ongoing   

 Work with Marketing Officer and Web Manager to update and 
improve websites to appeal to target audiences 

 Curator & 
Marketing 
Officer 

 Autumn 
2011 

  

3.2  Strategic Planning Support      Priority 2  
 Develop with EBC, BPC,HBPT and other key stakeholders the 

vision for future of the windmill to inform the development of the 
community partnership model. 

 Asst 
Service 
Manager  

 Jan/July 
2011 

  

 Research other partnership models to inform discussions  Asst 
Service 
Manager 

 Jan/July 
2011 

  

 Use partner discussions to develop longer term new sustainable 
community partnership model for Bursledon Windmill. 

 Asst 
Service 
Manager 

 2011   

3.3 Operational Management  HR        
 Work with current staff to plan transition from present museums 

structure into Phase 1 structure by 1/7/2011 as an interim phase. 
 Assistant 

Service 
Manager   

 Jan/July 
2011  

  

 Ensure interim operation management arrangements are in place 
from 1/7/201 to 30/3/2012. 

 Assistant 
Service 

 Jan/July 
2011 

  

18



 7 

Manager   
 Recruit, induct and train Community partnership officer to lead 

the volunteer programme- see 1.2  
 Assistant 

Service 
Manager   

 Jan/July 
2011 

  

3.3  Health and Safety Operational Support to ensure transition 
from current arrangements into the new structure 

 Assistant 
Service 
Manager   

 Jan/July 
2011 

  

 Identify the strategic risks e.g. financial reputational and service 
delivery regarding Bursledon Windmill 

 Assistant 
Service 
Manager   

 Jan/July 
2011 

  

 Identify current training requirements and new areas for 
development and improvement  

 Assistant 
Service 
Manager   

 Jan/July 
2011 

  

 Identify roles/responsibilities for key areas of activity  Assistant 
Service 
Manager   

 Jan/July 
2011 

  

 Review current risk assessments and ensure existing controls 
are effective. Make any revisions as necessary. 

 Assistant 
Service 
Manager   

 Jan/July 
2011 

  

 
 

19



20

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Curator's Report
	6 Updated Service Plan 2011/12

